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ST Classification: OFFICIAL PERSONAL

Hi Kristina,

As per my earlier telephone conversation, the technical team have come back to me and
stated that simply, we have not changed our approach since 2016 or had any alternative
guidance issued by the EA, so our assessment remains as detailed in your previous email.

Once again, please accept my apologies for the delayed response.

Regards,

Rakesh Patel
Trade Effluent Operations West Advisor

E: rakesh.patel@severntrent.co.uk
M: 07500 974 684

A: Severn Trent Water. Sugarbrook Depot. Buntsford Hill. Sugarbrook
Lane, Stoke Pound, Bromsgrove. B60 3AU.

From: Rakesh Patel

Sent: 30 May 2025 15:52

To: Kristina Himmler <kristina@kore-compliance.com>

Cc: David Prosser <david.prosser@starbrandsltd.co.uk>; Andrew Smart
<andrew.smart@starbrandsltd.co.uk>; Martin Everiss <martin.everiss@starbrandsltd.co.uk>
Subject: RE: STW Risk assessment

Hello Kristina,

| do apologise for the delayed response to you. | am still awaiting a response from the
technical team on this, so | will chase again for you.

Regards,
Rakesh Patel
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Trade Effluent Operations West Advisor

E: rakesh.patel@severntrent.co.uk
M: 07500 974 684

A: Severn Trent Water. Sugarbrook Depot. Buntsford Hill. Sugarbrook
Lane, Stoke Pound, Bromsgrove. B60 3AU.

From: Kristina Himmler <kristina@kore-compliance.com>

Sent: 30 May 2025 14:39

To: Rakesh Patel <Rakesh.Patel@severntrent.co.uk>

Cc: David Prosser <david.prosser@starbrandsltd.co.uk>; Andrew Smart
<andrew.smart@starbrandsltd.co.uk>; Martin Everiss <martin.everiss@starbrandsltd.co.uk>
Subject: STW Risk assessment

Caution: This is an external email originating outside Severn Trent.
Think before you click on links or open attachments.

Hi Rakesh

| was wondering whether you have been able to check whether the principles of the risk
assessment applied by STW outlined in my previous email (attached) has changed with respect
of WWTP inflows and their potential risk on the operation of the WWTP as well as on final
discharge quality form WWTP to controlled waters.

I am hoping to submit this application by the end of next week and wondered whether you will be
able to get a response to me by then.

Thank you again for your help and Kind Regards
Kristina

Company Director
Kore Compliance Ltd

m +44(0)7751340700
Company Registration No: 12106934; Vat Reg No: 327879159
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Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited (registered
number 2366686) (together the "Companies") are both limited companies registered in
England & Wales with their registered office at Severn Trent Centre, 2 St John's Street,
Coventry, CV1 2LZ. This email (which includes any files attached to it) is not
contractually binding on its own, is intended solely for the named recipient and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive or may be covered by legal professional
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the
information contained in it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately or call us on 03457 500 500. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not use, disclose, distribute, reproduce, retransmit, retain or rely on any information
contained in this email. Please note the Companies reserve the right to monitor email
communications in accordance with applicable law and regulations. To the extent
permitted by law, neither the Companies or any of their subsidiaries, nor any employee,
director or officer thereof, accepts any liability whatsoever in relation to this email
including liability arising from any external breach of security or confidentiality or for
virus infection or for statements made by the sender as these are not necessarily made on
behalf of the Companies. Reduce waste! Please consider the environment before printing
this email.



